July 12, 2013

TO:

SUBJECT:

MANATEE COUNTY
FLLORIDA

All Interested Quoters

ADDENDUM #1- Request for Quotation #13-1508BS,
Outdoor Fitness Equipment

Quoters are hereby notified that this addendum shall be acknowledged within their quote and shall be made a part of the

above issued Request for Quotation. This information is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the Request for

Quotation documents. These items shall have the same force and effect as the original Request for Quotation. Quotations
are to be submitted on the specified date and shall conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

R xR xR

Note:

Note:

Is two person equipment a requirement of this RFQ?

Yes, two person equipment is a requirement of this project.

What is the project budget or estimate for the outdoor fitness equipment?

This is a budgeted project. The estimated budget for the fitness equipment is $6,800.00.

Will all three installation sites accommodate a tractor?

Yes, the Conservatory Park trail provides tractor accessibility; however, the awarded contractor will need
to stage the truck/tractor/trailer outside of either park entrance because neither parking lot is wide enough
for a u-tun.

Will the 8” dirt dig out need to be removed from the park by the awarded contractor?

No, the project manager will designate an area(s) for the dirt to be relocated within the park. Manatee
County will be responsible for leveling the dirt.

Manatee County will provide geotextile fabric (underlayment of the engineered ADA mulch) and flexible
plastic or fiberglass molding (approximately 4”-6” high and any necessary staking) for the perimeters of
all three installation sites. The awarded contractor shall incorporate the installation only into their
quotations.

The awarded contractor shall prepare all three site locations based on the dimensions provided by the
Manufacturers specifications. Please specify these dimensions on your quotation form.
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Page Two

July 12, 2013

Addendum #1, RFQ #13-1508BS
Outdoor Fitness Equipment

Request for Quotation shall be returned, signed, no later than Monday, July 22, 2013 at 3:00pm via fax, e-mail or hand
delivered to the Manatee County Purchasing Office, Administration Building located at 1112 Manatee Avenue West,
Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205.

All other terms and conditions of the original Request for Quotation remain unchanged.

Bonnie Sielmare d/{’df 712, 2043
Bonnie Sietman Date

Purchasing, Senior Buyer
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